# Lorenzo Street-Simmons

(678) 206-8703 lorenzo.streetsimmons @gmail.com

Junior Web Developer & QA Tester https://github.com/Lorenzoxst

## **SUMMARY**

Junior Web Developer with experience designing, developing and maintaining multiple websites, QA Testing, and email marketing. Previously self taught developer that is a current Boot Camp student learning full-stack javascript web development. I quickly pick up new skills and understand new languages by immersing myself in documentation, exploration, and implementation.

### **EXPERIENCE**

## Sengino, Junior Developer

Mar 2017 - Apr 2018

I assisted a start up in attaining clients, creating WordPress websites using templates, and using SEO to improve rankings. I was also responsible for maintaining these sites and running weekly reports to be delivered to the clients. This position taught me how to handle deadlines and expectations.

## Little Rhino, Junior Developer & QA Tester

Feb 2020 - Jan 2021

I updated and maintained over 30 client websites each month where I would find and fix errors, monitor and fix broken links, test website metrics and create monthly client reports. Used extensive QA testing before every launch. Assisted on new client design and development, implemented on and off-site SEO. This position taught me the importance of multi-tasking and time management.

## **OSU Coding Boot Camp**, Full Stack Web Development Student

June 2021 - Sept 2021

As a student of the OSU full stack web development boot camp, I have worked on many projects utilizing API's, MySQL, Node, Express, User authentication. I've created intuitive frontends, robust backends and scalable databases.

#### **SKILLS**

Git

Responsive Design API Design Heroku Unit Testing

#### **LANGUAGES**

HTML

**CSS** 

**Bootstrap** 

**Javascript** 

**JQuery** 

React.js

MySQL

MongoDB

Node.js

**Express** 

## **EDUCATION**

Gwinnett Technical College, Computer Science

Ohio State University Coding Boot Camp

June 2021 - Sept 2021